From: Jane Pierson

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 11:33 AM

To: Helen Phillips

Subject: FW: Relevant documents involving HB115, the federal land transfer bill
Attachments: : Utah alone after AZ veto.pdf

Please add this to HB 115 Opposing Documents

From: Rep. Steve Thompson

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 7:44 AM

To: Jane Pierson

Subject: FW: Relevant documents involving HB115, the federal land transfer bill

From: Lois Epstein [mailto:lois_epstein@tws.org]

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2015 4:43 PM

To: Rep. Mark Neuman; Rep. Steve Thompson

Cc: Rep. Dan Saddler; Rep. Bryce Edgmon; Rep. Lynn Gattis; Rep. Cathy Munoz; Rep. Lance Pruitt; Rep. Tammie Wilson;
Rep. Les Gara; Rep. David Guttenberg; Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Rep. Mike Hawker; Rep. Mike Chenault

Subject: Relevant documents involving HB115, the federal land transfer bill

To the House Finance Committee co-chairs: Hello. I am closely following HB115 and welcome the
opportunity to testify, if possible. Additionally, could you please post the following two documents on BASIS
to better inform members of the legislature and the public prior to the hearing on Monday:

1)  Arizona Governor Jan Brewer’s 2012 veto letter of a similar federal land transfer bill:
http://www.azleg.gov/govlettr/50leg/2R/SB1332.pdf, and

2)  The attached article regarding the Utah bill which Speaker Chenault says is the model for HB115.

Thank you very much for your help with this request, and please feel free to contact me at any time.

Lois Epstein

Lois N. Epstein, P.E.



Engineer & Arctic Program Director
The Wilderness Society
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